
 
 

 
 

 
 
DATE:  December 3, 2025 
 
TO:  All Office Staff  
 
FROM:  Culinary Health Fund 
  
RE: Notice of Benefit Changes for ABA Therapy 

 
 
Please be advised that several benefits for ABA Therapy will be changing: 
 

Age Restrictions - The age restriction for ABA Therapy has been removed and is no longer 
limited to patients aged 2 to 21. 

 
 Copays - Effective January 1, 2026 the copay is increasing from $10 to $25 per visit. 
 

Prior Authorization - Effective January 1, 2026 prior authorization will now be handled by 
Harmony Healthcare only for ABA Therapy (Nevada Health Solutions will continue to review for 
prior authorization for all other services as normal). Below is the contact information for 
Harmony Healthcare: 

 
    Care Coordination Phone: 702-788-9875 
    Care Coordination Fax:  702-471-0154  
 
If you have any questions about these updates, please contact Healthcare Services at 702-892-7313, 
option 2 or  healthcareservices@culinaryhealthfund.org.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
Culinary Health Fund 

1901 Las Vegas Blvd. So. 
Suite 107 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104-1309 
(702) 733-9938 
www.culinaryhealthfund.org 

mailto:healthcareservices@culinaryhealthfund.org

